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OTHER QUESTIONS / COMMENTS / CLARIFICATIONS 
 
1.  Detail 1/A410 is shown as 4/A410 on sheet A101.  Should the detail number be changed? 
 
Response: Yes, the detail number should be changed to 1/A410 as noted. 
 
2.  On sheets A401 through A413, Ref: Sheet General Note No.1 shows “power wash precast 
concrete surfaces”.  Whereas Spec 011000, 1.4, A shows “Power washing of existing exterior 
precast concrete wall panels and cast-in place concrete perimeter walls.  Is it the intent to 
pressure clean both concrete and precast walls? 
 
Response: Yes, the intent is to clean and seal all surfaces (precast, concrete, etc.) of the building 
and perimeter walls. 
 
3.  On sheets A401 through A413, similar to previous comment. Some drawing notes mentioned 
apply water repellant to precast panels.  Specs mentioned waterproofing both precast and cast-
in-place concrete.  Are both types of surfaces to be treated with water repellants? 
 
Response: Yes, the intent is to clean and seal all surfaces (precast, concrete, etc.) of the building 
and perimeter walls. 
 
4.  On sheets A401 through A413, General Notes No 5. States remove existing deteriorated 
grout.  It was not mentioned to replace the grout. Was it intended to replace the grout? 
 
Response: The intent is to replace deteriorated grout with new grout, then seal the surface. 
 
5.  Sheet A407, details 3A and 3B.  Elevation reference bubbles 3A/A406 and 3B/A406 are 
incorrect.  The correct references appear to be 3A/A407 and 3B/A407, respectively.  Are these 
references to be corrected? 
 
Response: Yes, you have indicated the correct references, respectively. 
 
6.  Sheet A408.  The drawing title blocks do not match the elevations shown in the key plan. For 
Ex. Detail #2 is not a SW Elevation but rather it is a NE Elevation. This is the same for all other 
title blocks on Drawing A408.  Should the title blocks be corrected as noted? 
 
Response: The title block orientations should be corrected as noted.  The orientations can be 
derived from the reference marks on the floor plans. 
 
7.  Sheet A411, construction note 7 states to remove protruding rods to surface of panels. Is there 
any sealant required to seal the rod penetrations? 
 
Response: These "pockets" will need to be cleaned out, filled with grout and then sealed. 
 
8.  In specification section 011000, 1.8, D5, cell phone restrictions, The last sentence in 
paragraph States ….All others will not be restricted from bringing cell phones.  Is this correct? 
 
Response: No, it is not correct.  The word “not” should be removed.  Cell phones are generally 
not allowed in the facility.  The GC will need to coordinate with the DOC for cell phone use within 
and around the building for supervisory staff only.  
 
 
9. Page 8 section C.6 (Schedule) of the solicitation states that “All other work to be completed on 
or before November 19, 2010”.  What is the intent of this note? Also, page 1 states that the 
“contractor shall begin performance and complete all the work within 112 calendar days from the 
date specified in the written NTP”. What is then the performance period? 
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Response: Note on section C.6 is being deleted.  The project performance period will be 112 
calendar days starting from the NTP.  For scheduling purposes, the government requires the 
contractor to start with the work on the North West housing unit and South East housing unit 
areas of the building first.  The successful contractor will provide a construction schedule 
reflecting this work as coordinated with the DOC and DRES. 
 
10. How should we price the slot areas that were identified at the pre bid walk thru (between 
NE/N, NW/N, SW/S, SE/S) 
 
Response: There are 4 building “slots” between the South Housing units and the SE and SW 
units (then the same of the North).  These are the approximately 10’ wide slots between the 
wings.  These areas will need to be cleaned and sealed (waterproofed and caulked) only.  The 
approximate square footage of these surfaces is 30,450.  There are approximately 8 elevations 
similar to  3/A201 in the slots and 4 elevations similar to  6/A201 in the slots. 
 
The contractor shall provide the cost for the renovation work of these surfaces as discussed 
during the site visit. The price is included in add alternate three, and should not be included as 
part of base bid.  Refer to the new CLIN 004 issued. Also, a housing unit floor plan is attached for 
reference.  
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B.9   ADD ALTERNATE THREE  
 
“Alernates” are alternate products, materials, equipment, systems methods, units of 
work or major elements of the construction, which may, at the Districts option and 
under the terms established by the Contract, be selected for the work in lieu of the 
corresponding requirements of the Contract Documents. Selection may occur prior 
to award or be deferred for possible selection at a later date. 
 
 
CLIN   DESCRIPTION     LUMP SUM PRICE 

 
0004              Complete renovation work at the 4 “slots”  $_______________ 

   Labeled A-D on the attached sketch. 
   The approximately square footage of these  

surfaces is 30,450. 
                  

 
*CLIN 0004 will not be included as part of the evaluation for CLIN 0001. 

 
 
 


